clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Speaker's Office <speaker@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 8:49 AM

To: Clerks Office

Cc: Rennae Meno

Subject: Messages and Communications Rescind and Replace
Attachments: Executive Order No. 2020-22.pdf

06-29-20(6:11 PM|06-29-20|Executive Order No. 2020-22.|Office of the Governor of Guam|35GL-20-1947

Buenas and Hafa Adai Clerks,

The Office of the Speaker is requesting to Rescind and Replace Messages and Communications 35GL-20-1947 with
Attached Document.
Thank you and Have a Great Day.

Sinseru yan Minagdhet,

Office of the Speaker « Tina Rose Muiia Barnes
Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources & the

 Guath Liberag;, @ Guam Buildup
,:-'-" A .l'.f,.rg of Prace Ay

35th Guam Legislature
| Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guahan

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna, GU 96910
T: (671) 477-2520/1
speaker(@guamlegislature.org

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
notify us by replying to speaker(@guamlegislature.org and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.

Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensahi. Solo espesiatmente para hdgu ma entensiofia pat ma aturisa para unrisibi.
Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para manribisa, na’setbe, pat mandespétcha. Yanggen lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensahi ,

put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as speaker(@guamlegislature.org yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian mensihi. Si

Yu’os ma’ise’.

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1947.*



Via Hand Delivery
and E-mail: speaker @guamlegislature.org

June 29, 2020 _ & 1
Tl 20711 ]

HONORABLE TINA ROSE MUNA BARNES Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Bames

Speaker

I Mina’trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Gudhan '

35" Guam Legislature JUN T 8 2020
Guam Congress Building Time 4 / [ {)AM DPM

163 Chalan Santo Papa

atfi ived By: 2
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 Received By

Re: Executive Order No. 2020-22
Dear Madame Speaker:
Pursuant to Public Law 34-16, transmitted herewith is the following Executive Order:

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2020-22:

RELATIVE TO EXTENDING THE PUBLIC HEALTH
EMERGENCY DECLARED TO RESPOND TO THE NOVEL
CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

If you have any questions, please contact my office at # 475-9475/76.

Senseramente,

SOPHIA SANTOS DIAZ
Legal Counsel

Enclosure(s): Executive Order No. 2020-22

cc viaemail: Maga’'hagan Gudahan
Sigundo Maga’ldhen Gudhan
Hon. F. Philip Carbullido, Chief Justice of Guam
Compiler of Law
Central Files
Cabinet Members

Doc. No. 35GL-20-1947.*
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ISLAND OF GUAM
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

HAGATNA, GUAM 96932
U.S.A.

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2020-22

RELATIVE TO EXTENDING THE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY
DECLARED TO RESPOND TO THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

WHEREAS, the public health emergency first declared on March 14, 2020, was last extended
on May 28, 2020 and is now set to expire on June 29, 2020; and

WHEREAS, over the last 14 days, the island’s positive case count has increased by 68, an
increase that includes cases 1n both in our civilian and military communities; and

WHEREAS, the increase in cases necessitates continued public health, public safety,
economic, and public welfare efforts to combat the effects of this global pandemic on our
1sland; and

WHEREAS, certain states throughout the United States have seen a marked increase in their
case count as well; and

WHEREAS, the number of travelers arriving in Guam is steadily rising, with many
individuals arriving from locations where COVID-19 case counts are still high; and

WHEREAS, identifying travelers from high-risk areas and tracing their contacts with others
are critical to prevent further transmission of the virus

NOW, THEREFORE, I, LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO, I Maga’hdgan Gudhan,
Governor of Guam, by virtue of the authority vested in me by the Organic Act of Guam, as
amended, and the laws of Guam, do hereby order:

1. EXTENSION OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY. Effective at 12:01AM
on Tuesday, June 30, 2020, the public health emergency first declared in Executive
Order No. 2020-03, extended in Executive Order Nos. 2020-09, 2020-11, and 2020-16
and currently set to expire on June 29, is extended for an additional thirty (30) day
period. The public health emergency is now set to expire on July 30, 2020.

2. PANDEMIC CONDITION OF READINESS 2. Guam continues to be in
PCOR2. Under PCOR 2, limited activities are permitted to operate under moderate
restrictions.

1of2
Executive Order No. 2020-22
Doc. No. 35GL-20-1947.*
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ISLAND OF GUAM
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
HAGATNA, GUAM 96932
U.S.A.

3. RESTRICTING ENTRY INTO GUAM. Pursuant to Section 3333, Article 3,
Chapter 3, Title 10, Guam Code Annotated, all persons entering Guam shall be subject
to quarantine pursuant to this Section and Section 19604 and 19605 of Article 6,
Chapter 19, Title 10, Guam Code Annotated. Such quarantine will be administered in
accordance with applicable Public Health Guidance, which may include a requirement
that individuals arriving from designated “high risk areas” without negative COVID-
19 test results as a result of polymerase chain reaction (PCR) testing no more
than seventy two (72) hours prior to arrival be quarantined at a government qualified
facility.

SIGNED AND PROMULGATED at Hagéatfia, Guam, this 29th day of June 2020.

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
Maga’hagan Guahan

Governor of Guam
Attested by:
OSHUA F. TENORIO
Sigundo Maga’lahen Gudahan
Lieutenant Governor of Guam
2o0f2

Executive Order No. 2020-22

‘Doc."No. 35GL-20-1947 *





